
 
San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership 
Central Valley Homeless Partnership Network 

  

Wednesday, November 2, 2022 • 1:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m. 
This meeting will be conducted pursuant to California Government Code Section 54953(E).  

 
 

          Teleconference info: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81693203318?pwd=VGwyUm5JLyt3TFhHdU9pMTN1dkNlQT09            
Dial-in Info: (669) 900-9128 • Meeting ID: 816 9320 3318 •Passcode: 173712  

                    Please Use Our Digital Sign-in Sheet at https://forms.gle/XUcrQT7r9ZcASy5M6
  

HOMELESS PROVIDER NETWORK AGENDA 
 

THE SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP MEETING FACILITY IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. IF ASSISTIVE LISTENING DEVICES OR OTHER 
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES ARE NEEDED IN ORDER TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PUBLIC MEETING, REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE THROUGH THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES 
AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PARTNERSHIP MEETING. THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES TELEPHONE NUMBER IS (909) 386-8297 AND THE OFFICE IS 
LOCATED AT 303 E. VANDERBILT WAY SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92415. http://www.sbcounty.gov/sbchp/  
   
AGENDA AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION CAN BE OBTAINED AT 303 E VANDERBILT WAY, SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92415 OR BY EMAIL: 
HOMELESSRFP@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV . 
 
 

    

 
 

Mission Statement 
The Mission of the San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership is to provide a system of care that is inclusive, well planned, coordinated and evaluated 

and is accessible to all who are homeless and those at-risk of becoming homeless. 

OPENING REMARKS PRESENTER 
A. Call to Order (2 minutes) 
B. Welcome and Introductions (8 minutes) 

Jessica Alexander,   
Central Valley HPN Chair 

CONSENT  
C. Approve the minutes from the September 7, 2022 Central Valley Homeless 

Provider Network Meeting. 
  

            
     

 

 

Jessica Alexander 
 

REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS  

D. 211 Report/New 211 Dashboard 
 

 
 

Chris Darbee, ISCUW 
 
 
 

PRESENTATION  

E. Foothill AIDS Project (FAP) Services to San Bernardino County Zazette Scott 

CLOSING  
F. Public Comment (3 mins)-  
G. Announcements 
H. Adjournment 

Jessica Alexander 

Next Meeting:            
 

Central Valley HPN will next meet on: 
Wednesday, January 4, 2023 

Via Zoom Teleconference https://us04web.zoom.us/j/438823325  
Dial-in (669) 900-6833 • Meeting ID 438 823 325 12  

1:00 pm – 2:00pm 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81693203318?pwd=VGwyUm5JLyt3TFhHdU9pMTN1dkNlQT09
http://www.sbcounty.gov/sbchp/
mailto:HOMELESSRFP@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV


 
San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership 
Central Valley Homeless Partnership Network 

  

Wednesday, September 7, 2022 • 1:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m. 
     This meeting will be conducted pursuant to California Government Code Section 54953 (E) 

 
             Teleconference info: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81693203318?pwd=VGwyUm5JLyt3TFhHdU9pMTN1dkNlQT09  

 
            Dial-in Info: (669) 900-9128 • Meeting ID: 816 9320 3318 •Passcode: 173712  

                        Please Use Our Digital Sign-in Sheet athttps://forms.gle/1G9JN528ySC99zc46  
 

HOMELESS PROVIDER NETWORK MINUTES 
Recorded and transcribed by Jessica Alexander, Executive Director, Operation Grace 

 

THE SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP MEETING FACILITY IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. IF ASSISTIVE LISTENING DEVICES OR OTHER 
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES ARE NEEDED IN ORDER TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PUBLIC MEETING, REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE THROUGH THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES 
AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PARTNERSHIP MEETING. THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES TELEPHONE NUMBER IS (909) 386-8297 AND THE OFFICE IS 
LOCATED AT 303 E. VANDERBILT WAY SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92415. http://www.sbcounty.gov/sbchp/  
   
AGENDA AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION CAN BE OBTAINED AT 303 E VANDERBILT WAY, SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92415 OR BY EMAIL: 
HOMELESSRFP@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV . 
 
 

    

OPENING REMARKS PRESENTER ACTION/OUTCOME 

A. Call to Order (2 minutes) 
B. Welcome and Introductions (8 

minutes) 

Jessica Alexander  Meeting was called to order 1:05 pm 
 Attendees were welcomed to the meeting and roll call was 

conducted. Introductions were made and new attendees 
were welcomed.  

CONSENT   
C. Approve the minutes from the 

August 3, 2022 Central Valley 
Homeless Provider Network 
Meeting. 

  
     

     
    

   
 

 

Jessica Alexander 
 Motion to approve minutes by Cassandra Searcy, 2nd 

by Rene Keres. No opposition, the minutes were 
approved.  

REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS   

 
D. 211 Report 

 

Kimberly Starrs 
Chris Darby 

 Presentation was made giving an overview of Inland 
So Cal United Way, 211 Contact Center, and CES 
Administration.   Regional approach is the best way to 
accomplish our efforts operationally. ISCUW is looking 
for partners on the ground to give them great ideas 
and feedback. Data was requested for the Central 
Vision and a dashboard is being created to offer that 
data on an ongoing basis. Providers weighed in on the 
kind of data they would like presented by ISCUW on 
an ongoing basis.   

PRESENTATION   

E. Back Porch Homes 
 

Lance Dulche   Presentation by Back Porch Homes on their model for 
providing homes that are Safe, Familiar, Quality, and 
Secure. Questions were asked by providers on the 
specifications and pricing for the housing units 
including tiny homes/park models/HUD standard 
housing.   

CLOSING   

F. Public Comment (3 mins) 
G. Announcements/Adjournment 

Jessica Alexander Public Comment: 
• None. Meeting Adjourned at 2:21 pm 

Next Meeting:            
 
 

 Central Valley HPN will next meet on: Wednesday, October 5, 
2022 Via Zoom Teleconference 
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/438823325 Dial-in (669) 900-6833 • 
Meeting ID 438 823 325 12 1:00 – 2:00pm 

 
Mission Statement 

The Mission of the San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership is to provide a system of care that is inclusive, well planned, coordinated and evaluated 
and is accessible to all who are homeless and those at-risk of becoming homeless. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81693203318?pwd=VGwyUm5JLyt3TFhHdU9pMTN1dkNlQT09
https://forms.gle/1G9JN528ySC99zc46
http://www.sbcounty.gov/sbchp/
mailto:HOMELESSRFP@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV


 
San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership 

Central Valley Regional Steering Committee 
 

Wednesday, November 2, 2022 • 2:00 p.m. to 3:30 p.m. 
This meeting will be conducted pursuant to California Government Code Section 54953(E).  

 
 

           Teleconference info: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81693203318?pwd=VGwyUm5JLyt3TFhHdU9pMTN1dkNlQT09 
            Dial-in Info: (669) 900-9128 • Meeting ID: 816 9320 3318 •Passcode: 173712  

 
                      Please Use Our Digital Sign-in Sheet at https://forms.gle/XUcrQT7r9ZcASy5M6 

 
 
 

REGIONAL STEERING COMMITTEE AGENDA 
 

THE SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP MEETING FACILITY IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. IF ASSISTIVE LISTENING DEVICES OR OTHER 
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES ARE NEEDED IN ORDER TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PUBLIC MEETING, REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE THROUGH THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES 
AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PARTNERSHIP MEETING. THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES TELEPHONE NUMBER IS (909) 386-8297 AND THE OFFICE IS 
LOCATED AT 303 E. VANDERBILT WAY SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92415. http://www.sbcounty.gov/sbchp/  
   
AGENDA AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION CAN BE OBTAINED AT 303 E VANDERBILT WAY, SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92415 OR BY EMAIL: 
HOMELESSRFP@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV . 
 
 

    

 
OPENING REMARKS PRESENTER 

A. Call to Order, Welcome and Roll Call of Committeee Members 
 Cassandra Searcy/Jessica Alexander 

CONSENT PRESENTER 
B. Approve the Minutes from the September 7, 2022 Regional Steering Committee 

Meeting Cassandra Searcy/Jessica Alexander 

REPORTS AND UPDATES PRESENTER 
 
 

C. City Reports  
 

D. ICH Report 
 

 

 
Reps from the Cities of Rialto, San 

Bernardino, Colton,Fontana, Redlands 
 

Ujima Moore 
 

DISCUSSION  
 

E. Regional recruitment for ICH Commitees (PITC, Homeless Summit, Health, 
Governance, CES Phase II) 
 

F. In Person Meetings (March 2023) 
 
 

Cassandra Searcy/Jessica Alexander 
 

Cassandra Searcy/Jessica Alexander 

  

G. Public Comment (3 mins) 
H. Adjournment Cassandra Searcy/Jessica Alexander 

Next Meeting:           Central Valley Regional Steering Committee will next meet on: 
Wednesday, January 4, 2023, 2:00 – 3:30pm 

Via Zoom Teleconference https://us04web.zoom.us/j/438823325  
Dial-in (669) 900-6833 • Meeting ID 438 823 325 12  

 

 
Mission Statement 

The Mission of the San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership is to provide a system of care that is inclusive, well planned, coordinated and evaluated 
and is accessible to all who are homeless and those at-risk of becoming homeless. 

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81693203318?pwd%3DVGwyUm5JLyt3TFhHdU9pMTN1dkNlQT09&sa=D&source=calendar&usd=2&usg=AOvVaw1rVcHYcLHXKNRJvOl0T4DT
http://www.sbcounty.gov/sbchp/
mailto:HOMELESSRFP@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV


 
San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership 

Central Valley Regional Steering Committee 
  

Wednesday, September 7, 2022 • 2:00 p.m. to 3:30 p.m. 
This meeting will conduct pursuant to California Government Code Section 54953 (E) 

 
 

             Teleconference info: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81693203318?pwd=dys2Q2hnR0Y1Q3d2NXBSYlRZQ2thUT09 
            Dial-in Info: (669) 900-9128 • Meeting ID: 816 9320 3318 •Passcode: 173712  

                        Please Use Our Digital Sign-in Sheet at https://forms.gle/1G9JN528ySC99zc46 
 

Central Valley Regional Steering Committee Minutes 
Recorded and transcribed by Jessica Alexander, Executive Director, Operation Grace 

 

THE SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP MEETING FACILITY IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. IF ASSISTIVE LISTENING DEVICES OR OTHER 
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES ARE NEEDED IN ORDER TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PUBLIC MEETING, REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE THROUGH THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES 
AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PARTNERSHIP MEETING. THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES TELEPHONE NUMBER IS (909) 386-8297 AND THE OFFICE IS 
LOCATED AT 303 E. VANDERBILT WAY SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92415. http://www.sbcounty.gov/sbchp/  
   
AGENDA AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION CAN BE OBTAINED AT 303 E VANDERBILT WAY, SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92415 OR BY EMAIL: 
HOMELESSRFP@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV . 
 
 

    

OPENING REMARKS PRESENTER  Action/Outcome 
A. A. Call to Order, Welcome and 

Roll Call of Committee Members 
B. B. Welcome to Cassandra 

Searcy, City of San Bernardino, 
Deputy Director of 

 

Jessica Alexander 

 Meeting called to order at 2:26 pm 
 Attendees were welcomed to the meeting. Introductions 

were conducted by committee members only. 

CONSENT PRESENTER  

C. Approve the Minutes from the 
August 3, Central Valley 
Regional Steering Committee 
Meeting 

  
     

     
    

   
 

 

Jessica Alexander 
 Motion to approve by Dr. Rene Keres, and 2nd by Jenna 

Guzman-Lowery. . 
 No opposition  

PRESENTATION PRESENTER -  

D. Community Action Partnership 
 Xiomara Henriquez 

• Overview of CAPS Core Programs and 
Presentation/Summary on the 2022 Poverty Symposium 
hosted by CAPS. Platform for elected officials and policy 
makers to hear about the work that local organizations 
are doing. A Poverty Simulation, “A Game of Life” was 
hosted to help policy makers understand what those in 
poverty go through on a daily basis.  
 

REPORTS AND UPDATES PRESENTER  

E. City of Redlands 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F. City of Fontana 
 

Councilwoman Jenna Guzman-
Lowery, City of Redlands 

 

 

 

 

Geovanni Quiroz 

 

 Construction underway at Good Night Inn- Step Up in 
Redlands. Anticipated to open in December 2022.  Step 
up has made 100 contacts in Redlands in the last few 
months.  

 City of Redlands hosted a community resource fair with 
Family Assistance Program in Redlands in August 2022.  

 Councilwoman s committed to spread awareness 
regarding homelessness and ways to mitigate it.  

 
 

• Updates on partnership with City Link and City of 
Fontana. City Link received ESG and ESG-CV Funds. 
They built a street outreach program with the funds and 
addressed the needs of the chronically homeless. New 
emergency shelter home open 30-90 days. Home key 
Project- 14 units in City of Fontana.  

 CLOSING PRESENTER  

G. Public Comment (3mins) 
H. Adjournment Jessica Alexander • Creiselda Terpoorten, Grad Student, UCR, School of 

Public Policy, conducting research on COVID-19 rental 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81693203318?pwd=dys2Q2hnR0Y1Q3d2NXBSYlRZQ2thUT09
https://forms.gle/1G9JN528ySC99zc46
http://www.sbcounty.gov/sbchp/
mailto:HOMELESSRFP@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV


THE SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP MEETING FACILITY IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. IF ASSISTIVE LISTENING DEVICES OR OTHER 
AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES ARE NEEDED IN ORDER TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PUBLIC MEETING, REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE THROUGH THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES 
AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PARTNERSHIP MEETING. THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES TELEPHONE NUMBER IS (909) 873-4423 AND THE OFFICE IS 
LOCATED AT 850 E. FOOTHILL BLVD. RIALTO, CA. 92376. http://hss.sbcounty.gov/ohs//  
   
AGENDA AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION IS AVAILABLE ON THE INTERNET: N/A OR CAN BE OBTAINED AT 850 E. FOOTHILL BLVD. RIALTO, CA 92376. 

 

 assistance with organizations and recipients. 
cterp002@ucr.edu 

• Will be presenting the data in the summer of 2023.  
• Invited organizations to contact her if they want to 

participate in the research study.  
• Dr. Rene Keres- there was an evacuation site in Big 

Bear area because of the fire. There were quite a few 
homeless so VISPDT was done and homeless 
evacuees were entered into CES.  

• Meeting adjourned 3:14 pm.  

Next Meeting:            
 
 

 Central Valley RSC will next meet on: 
Wednesday, October 5, 2022, 2:00-3:30pm 

Via Zoom Teleconference https://us04web.zoom.us/j/438823325  
Dial-in (669) 900-6833 • Meeting ID 438 823 325 12  

 
Mission Statement 

The Mission of the San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership is to provide a system of care that is inclusive, well planned, coordinated and evaluated 
and is accessible to all who are homeless and those at-risk of becoming homeless. 

http://hss.sbcounty.gov/ohs/

	Central Valley HPN Agenda 11.2.22.pdf
	Central Valley HPN Minutes September 2022
	Central Valley RSC Agenda 11.2.22
	Central Valley RSC Minutes September 2022

